

Pocopson Township

P.O. Box 1, Pocopson, PA 19366

Office: 610-793-2151 Fax: 610-793-1944 www.pocopson.org

Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes Monday, 7:30 p.m., August 12, 2013

In attendance: Supervisors – Stephen R. Conary, Ricki Stumpo; Richard Jensen, Zoning/Code Enforcement Official. Supervisor Absent: Georgia F. Brutscher.

- **1. Call to Order:** Conary called the regular meeting to order at 7:30 P.M. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- **2. Announcements:** Conary reported that the Route 52 Roundabout Plans are complete and they have been submitted to PennDOT. The current contract let date is December, but that date may change. A letter will be sent to PennDOT confirming the Township's commitment to stripe and trim trees along Corinne and Locust Grove Roads. Stumpo attended the Comprehensive Plan meeting on July 24th. She noted the update process is nearly complete and ready for review.
- **3. Public Comment:** Board heard comments regarding compromises to the Bragg Hill Road Trail gates.
- **4. Zoning/Code Enforcement Officer Report**: Jensen and Board discussed contacting the County Health Department for assistance with enforcement of nuisance violations at **1425 Lenape Road**. Township should seek a first lien position if a decision is made to condemn the property. Owner of **1331 Lenape Road** is working with Jensen to cure recent violation notice.
- **5. Public Works Report:** Board received an email report dated August 12, 2013. *Motion:* Stumpo moved, Conary seconded, to approve the request of Public Works Department to purchase two soccer goals with nets for Pocopson Park for a total cost of \$2,400.00; motion approved.

6. Old Business

a. Marshalton Triathlon Contract – Butch Collins appeared on behalf of the West Bradford Fire Company. He reported that the Fire Company approved signing of the contract condition upon permission for limited motorized vehicles on the trail the day of the triathlon. An ATV vehicle is needed to transport water to the water station. It is also used to tail competitors trying to finish the race to ensure their safety and well-being. Board agreed that the Public Works Department will bring the trail up to race standards as they have done in the past.

Motion: Conary moved, Stumpo seconded, to include a condition in the Marshalton Triathlon Contract to include use of ATV vehicles by the West Bradford Fire Company; motion approved.

- b. Aqua PA Easement tabled until the August 26th meeting.
- **c. County-wide Act 167 Stormwater Management Plan** Conary reported that the Township Engineer will provide suggested revisions to the Township Code Chapter on Stormwater Management in September.
- d. Meeting with Vandemark & Lynch Board to set a date.
- e. Parks, Recreation and Trails Committee August 1st Meeting Update letters to landowners and revisions to the Gilmore Plan Sheet tabled until the August 26th meeting.
- **7. New Business** discussion and action on the proposed Alternative Energy Ordinance tabled until the August 26th meeting.
- 8. Correspondence: no correspondence.
- **9. Treasurer's Warrants:** Conary moved, Stumpo seconded, to approve the Bill Payment Lists for July 23 August 12, 2013 recommended for payment by the Treasurer; **General Fund:** 20 bills paid totaling \$26,114.45; 3 debit card charges totaling \$43.54; **Escrow:** 1 bill paid for \$646.00; **Highway Aid:** 7 bills paid totaling \$3,479.72; **Parks, Recreation & Trails:** 1 bill paid for \$204.53; **Route 52 / Road Improvements:** 3 bills paid totaling \$2,975.78; **Township Facilities:** 1 bill paid for \$13,327.00; motion approved.
- **14. Approval of Meeting Minutes**: Stumpo moved, Conary seconded, to approve the Meeting Minutes dated July 22, 2013; motion approved.
- **15. Adjournment:** At 8:10 P.M., Stumpo moved, Conary seconded, to adjourn the meeting; motion unanimously approved.

Susan Simone, Administrative Secretary